RFP C000400 Temporary Paralegal Services
Questions and Answers

Question: What is the projected annual spend for the Temporary Paralegal Services?
Answer: We have not projected an annual spend for this procurement as it will depend on the
proposals we receive and our utilization of the paralegal staffing once the contract is in place.

Question: What are the specific locations and anticipated allocation to each location
where the Paralegal Services will be required?
Answer: The anticipated location is the Department’s offices in lower Manhattan.

Question: In Paragraph 7.3 the experience level is specified, however what specific
Paralegal specialization will be required (e.g. General Corporate, Securities, Banking,
Insurance, Litigation, etc.)?

Answer: The Department may need paralegal assistance in any of the specialized areas noted.
We do not want to limit the paralegal services that may be obtained under this contract except to
say that they will be related to the financial markets and services.

Question: Is the expected need for Paralegal support for on-going projects (requiring
more than one paralegal for a project or matter) or individual assignments requiring one
paralegal for a specified period?

Answer: Both

Question: How large a factor does contracting with a diversity firm or subcontracting with a
diversity firm play in the decision process?

Answer: The M/WBE goals that are place on this procurement and outlined in Appendix D of the
RFP, Require a good faith effort in meeting them and are part of the procurement

Question: As a certified WBE ourselves, we would of course work with M/WBE businesses when
possible but we are a small firm and don't work with a sufficient number of vendors to have a
formal policy. Should we only submit Form 5 - MWBE Waiver Request Form?

Answer: No, that is not necessary.



